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Dear Ms. Lee:

Basecl on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved ' we are pleased to

inform you that the STIPPLY & DELII.ERY OF SIIPPLIES FOR TIIE COMPREImNSI\T

sExuALITY EDUC. ORIENTATION in the amount of Fifty seven Thousand Five

hundred Pesos ( f 57,500'00) Only is hereby awarded to you'

July 13, 2023

MS. FATIN{A E. LEE
Proprietor
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Rizal strest, Sorsogon CitY

4700

Very trulY Yours,

MA. ESTER E. }IAMOR
City l\{aYor

the Mayor

City V1Ce

Conforme:

MS. E. LEE
Proprietor
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Rizal street" Sorsogon CitY

4700

Date
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ContractNo. 2023- 1637 SVP

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made ftis l4tt day of JuIy ,2023 betwe€o Ma' Ester E Hsmor 
' 
city

Mayor, City of Sorsogon fniUffit ( ircreinafter called the " Entity- ) ofthe one part ard rl'rnm
E. LEE proprieto; of r.rinB ENTERPRTSES (hereinafter calledthe "suppliet'') ofthe

other part:

yHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for c€rtain goods and ancillary services, viz SUPPLY &

DELTVERY OF SUPPT TT.S FOR THE COMPRDHENSIYE SEXUALITY EDUC' ORIENTATION

and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply ofthose goods and services in the sum Fifty Seven

Thousand Five pesos i f SZSOO.00) OnIy ftereinafter called 
*tfte Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are

respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

Z. The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and

Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and

construed as integral par ofthis Agreement, v&':

i. Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
i. Schedule of Requirements;
ii. Technical Specifications;
iii. General and Special Conditions of Contract; and
iv^ Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any

11. Winning bidder's bid, including the Eligrbility requirements, Technical and
Financial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

Bid form, including all the documents/statements contained in the Bidder's
bidding envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g.,

Bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections
to the bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid evaluation;

Performance Security;

lv. Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder's conforme thereto; and
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Procuring Entrty concerned in the PBDs. winnins bidder asrees that
additional contract documents or information prescribed bv the GppB

{ 't h.ia
h shall likewise form nart of the Contract

In consideration for the sum of Fifty Seven Thousand Five Hundred Pesos ( ?
,500.00) only or such other sums as may be ascertained, F.E LEE ENTERaruSES

to SUPPLY & DELTVERY OF SUPPLIES foR
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4. \\e Civt Gwernment af Sorsogon agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum in

accordance with the terms of the Bidding'

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreernent to be executed in

accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day andyear first above wriffen'

+
F^|TIT.L4 E. LEE

RELIBLTC OF TI{E P}ilLPPTIYES )
PRO\TINCE OF SORSOGON }
CITY OF SORSOGON )

BmoRE ME this S E. I

Prov ince of Sorsogon' Philippines' personally

NAME

MA. ESTERE. HAMOR

above written.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,Ihave hereunto setmy hand the day, the Year and Place

NOTARY PUBLIC

aTTY. ADOI TOCA

CitY IuIaYor

fort

CITY GOVERNMENT OF SORSOGON

Proprietor

.fot

F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES

ACKNOWLMGEMNT

5 208' 2023 in the CitY of Sorsogon'

T AX DENTFICATION NT]MBER

948-889-852

M.H. DelPilarGt a ti Sorsogon

appeared

Known to me to be the sate persons who execr'ted the forgourg instrwnent and

acknowredged to me that the sare is free arrdvorutary act and deed of the entities which they represent

respectivelY.

This instrument , is a CONTRACT consistrng of two (2) page (exclusive of attachments)

rncluding page on *tl.t tt i. acknowledg"*."fit written arJ signed by ihe parties hereto on the ieft

margin of each *d ;;; p"g" trro"of #a ih"i, *itt os , and te"l"d with my notarial seal'

DocNo fJO ;

Pase No. W ;

B;kNoEl
City

NOT'ARY PUBTIC

NC No. 2oZ2'324;06t27 /? ':t '12/3112022

Roll of A... 604. . 'B l2Al?

PTRi{r' ''02?'
UCLE COMPLIANCE ttr.. ' ,, lut)T??'isttlTiw'

Series of :o! ;
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NOTICE TO PROCEED

Jvly 17,2023

MS. FATIMA E LEE
Proprietor
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Rizal street, Sorsogon City
4700

Dear Ms. Lee:

The attached Contract Agreement having been approved notice is hereby given to RE. LEE
ENTERPRISES that services may corlmence on the SIIPPLY & DELI\TRY OF SLIPPLIES
FOR THE COMPREIENSII1E SEXUALITY DLTC. ORIENTATION , effective immediately.

Accordingly, you are hereby directed to commence the servicing in accordance with the terms
and conditions stipulated in the contract

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space
provided below.

Very trul,v -y-ours.

T[A,. ESTER E. TIAMOR
Ciff Mayor

the l\{avorBy

tnl,
Ciff Vice Mayor

I acknowledge receipt of this Notice on

Name of the Representative of the Bidder:

Authorized Signature
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